TO: Honorable Mayor and Council

FROM: Kenneth McLaughlin, Chief of Police \v\/‘

VIA: Carol S. Houck, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Update for the Public Safety Department as of January 31, 2022

Calls for Service — Summary
e See attached data report.
e Three (3) responses were recorded in the Town of Millville.

Volunteer Unit
e The Volunteer Unit logged 121 hours of service in January 2022.

Monthly Police Training Summary
e Criminal Justice NCIC Re-Certification (Alava & Hall)
e Defensive Driving Principles — (All Officers)
e Field Training Officer Re-Certification (Ballentine, Bradshaw, Burton & Caselli)

Community Policing Initiatives
e Attack Addiction
e Senior Check-In
e House Checks
e Business Checks
o Drug Take-Back
e Special Olympics

Miscellaneous

e New Home Source, HomeSnacks and similar organizations recognize Ocean View as the Safest
City in Delaware in 2021.

e OVPD received Gold Level Recognition from Lexipol for superior policy development and
training.

e Staff participated in the monthly Attack Addiction meeting.

e Staff assisted with the response to the winter storm that impacted Ocean View January 28-30.

e Improvements to the property and evidence room have been completed.

e Staff prepared training calendar for 2022.

o Staff submitted budget requests for FY2023.
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